
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, February 12, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1222 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of January 8, 2019 (Meeting No. 1219). 
2. Approval of Minutes of January 22, 2019 (Meeting No. 1220). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
3. 22573—Sisemore Weisz & Associates 

Variance of the minimum lot area per unit requirement; Variance of the minimum 
open space per unit requirement in an RM-1 District (Section 5.030-A).  
LOCATION:  SW/c of North Lewis Avenue East & East Archer Street North  (CD 
3) 
 
The application has been withdrawn by the applicant. 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
4. 22579—Vicky Ark 

Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5); Variance 
to reduce the required street setback (Table 5-3); Variance of the required 25-
foot setback from an adjacent R  District for special exception uses (Table 5-3).  
LOCATION:  1115 East 55th Street South  (CD 9) 
 
The applicant requests a continuance to the February 26, 2019 Board of 
Adjustment meeting. 

 
5. 22580—John Moody 

Variance to increase the permitted display surface area of the north elevation 
wall sign along East 71st Place in an OM District (Section 60.060-C); Variance to 
increase the permitted display surface area of the west & northwest elevation 
wall signs along South Yale Avenue in an OM District (Section 60.060-C); 
Variance to permit three signs total, one ground sign and two wall signs, in an 



OM District to be oriented toward the South Yale Avenue street frontage (Section 
60.060-B).  LOCATION:  7171 South Yale Avenue East  (CD 8) 

 
6. 22582—Christopher Riley 

Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a liquor store from other liquor 
stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, or pawnshops in the CBD 
District (Section 40.300-A).  LOCATION:  301 South Frankfort Avenue East  (CD 
4) 

 
7. 22589—AAB Engineering, LLC – Don Clifton 

Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 750 square feet or 
40% of the of the floor area of the principal structure (Section 45.030-B).  
LOCATION:  7415 & 7425 East 98th Street South  (CD 8) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


80A.22573 - SISEMORE WEISZ & ASSOCIATES

THE APPLICATION HAS BEEN WITHDRAWN BY
THE APPLICANT

6,\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3,7



80A.22579 - VICKY ARK

THE APPLIGANT REQUESTS A CONTINUANCE
TO THE FEBRUARY 26,2019 BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT MEETING

4. I



RM

RS.3

OM

AG

cs

PUD.254
5A

UD
B

PU

69PtS

cs

RS.3 PUD-4354

OL

RM.1

I -tr
- - -

PUD-2084
PUD.2O8

I

I T

871 PLS

OM I

SUBJECT TRACT

E
I I

I 9

I

PUD-134
E
l¡¡
q
UJ
ctt

I

t
II-I

, -L-- ---
,

OL

I
tt

r
I

RS

i
¡
I
I
I
I
I

III

OL

Pt

I
I
t ¡-r

l---

-l

OL

ä-
U'

=u,

oz
Urç !

,

BOA-225900 200 400
Feet

18-13 10

5.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8310
CZM: 53

CD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22580

HEARING DATE: 0211212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: John Moody

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the permitted display surface area of the north
elevation wall sign along E.71st Pl. in an OM district (Section 60.060-C); Variance to increase the
permitted display surface area of the west & northwest elevation wall signs along S. Yale Ave. in an
OM district (Section 60.060-C); Variance to permit three signs total, one ground sign and two wall
signs, in an OM district to be oriented toward the S. Yale. Ave. street frontage (Section 60.060-8).

LOCATION: 4928 E 71 PL S (overall parcel)
7171 S YALE AVE (building) ZONED: OM

TRACT SIZE: + 1.349 acresPRESENT USE: Medical office

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LT 1 BEG 27.43E NWC LT 1 TH E APR 14.76 CRV RT 99.22
S154.87 W139 N APR 69.70 E1O N85.86 NE24.53 POB & ALL LT 2 BLK 1, THE QUEST

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surroundi nq Properties :

80A-20615; on 12.11.07, the Board approved a Variance of the parking requirement from 215 to
191 existing parking spaces for a commercial mixed-use development (Section 1200). Located at the
southeast corner of East 71st Street and South Yale Avenue.

BOA-19182; on 8.28.01, the Board approved aVariance of Section 602.8.4. to allowtwo business
signs on Yale (one at 40 sq. ft. and one at 78 sq. ft.) for a total of 1 18 sq. ft. Located at the southwest
corner of East 71st Street and South Yale Avenue.

BOA-16632; on 5.1 0.94, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum FAR from 50% to 85% per
plan and subject to the building being for nursing home use only, Stormwater Management approval.
Located on the east side of S. Yale Avenue at72nd Street.

BOA-11898; on 4.1.82, the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a transmitting tower in an
OM zoned district. Located at the southwest corner of East 71st Street South and South Yale
Avenue.

BOA-11800; on2.4.82, the Board approved a Special Exceptionto allow a barber shop in an OM
zoned district. Located at the northwest corner of South Braden Avenue and East 73rd Street South.

5,L
REVISED2/6/2019



BOA-9737; on 12.15.77, the Board approved an Exception to erecttownhouses in an OM district; a
Variance of the bulk and area requirements. Located on several lots south and east of 71st Pl. S. & S.
Braden Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Town Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Town Genters are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area
of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and emptoyment.
They can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at
the edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also
serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and
walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF NDING AREA: The subject tract abuts E. 71st Pl. to the north; S. Yale Ave
to the west; OM zoned offices uses to the south; OM zoned residences to the east.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

Signs allowed in an OM district may not exceed 32 SF in area or 0.30 square feet of sign area per
linear foot of street frontage, whichever is qreater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square
feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to which the
sign is oriented. The existing building has frontage on both E. 71st Pl. to the north and S. Yale Ave to
the west.

The proposed north elevation wall sign for the Eye lnstitute appears to have 415 feet of street
frontage along E. 71st Pl. Based on the street frontage calculation (415 lineal ft x .3 ft), the frontage
will allow for 124.5 sq. ft. of display surface for the wall sign. As shown on the attached plans (labeled
3.2), the applicant is proposíng to add a 198.75 sq. ft. wall sign w/ logo on the north elevation of the
Eye lnstitute building. The proposed wall sign exceeds the permitted display surface area by 74.25
sq.ft.

The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the permitted display surface area of the north
elevation wall sign along E.71st Pl. in an OM district from 124.5 sq. ft. to 198.75 sq. ft (Section
60.060-c)

The proposed west and northwest elevation wall signs, including the existing ground sign, for the Eye
lnstitute appear to have 171 feet of street frontage along S. Yale Ave. As shown on the attached
plans, the proposed west elevation Eye lnstitute w/ logo wall sign (labeled 5.0) will be 74.7 sq. ft.; the
proposed northwest elevation South Tulsa Optical wall sign (labeled 2.3) will be 107 sq. ft.; and the
existing ground sign (labeled 1 .1) is 104 sq. ft. Based on the street frontage calculation (171 lineal ft x
.3 ft), the frontage will allow for a total of 51.3 sq. ft. of display surface for a sign. As proposed, the
three total signs exceed the permitted display surface area by 234.4 sq.ft.

5,'
REVISED2/6/2019



The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the permitted display surface area of the west &
northwest elevation wall signs along S. Yale Ave. in an OM district from 51.3 sq. ft. to 285.7 sq. ft.
(Section 60.060-C).

Lots in office districts are allowed one on-premise sígn per street frontage. The allowed on-premise
sign may be a wall sign, a projecting sign or a freestanding sign. The proposed Eye lnstitute w/ logo,
South Tulsa Optical sign and existing ground sign oriented toward S. Yale Ave. exceed the maximum
number of on-premise signs permitted per street frontage in an OM district.

The applicant is requesting a Variance to permit three signs total, one ground sign and two wall
signs, in an OM district to be oriented toward the S. Yale. Ave. street frontage (Section 60.060-8).

The applicant has provided the attached hardship statement.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to increase the permitted dísplay surface area of the
north elevation wall sign along E.71st Pl. in an OM district from 124.5 sq.ft.to 198.75 sq.ft (Section
60.060-C); Variance to increase the permitted display surface area of the west & northwest elevation
wall signs along S. Yale Ave. in an OM district from 51.3 sq. ft. to 285.7 sq. ft. (Section 60.060-C);
Variance to permit three signs total, one ground sign and two wall signs, in an OM district to be
oriented toward the S. Yale. Ave. street frontage (Section 60.060-8).

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

o

a

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditíons of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnece,ssa/y hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spinf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5. ¿.1

REVISED2/6/2019



Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "abgences") to CONTTNUE Case No.
20614 to the meeting on January B, 2008, on the following described property:

PRT LT 1 BEG NWC LT 1 TH CRV RT 1CI1.91S94 WIOO N75 POB BLK 1, AUD
ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*L*tr*,*,t6*t(,k,lc

taoe No.206{5 "

n"t¡r" n.""""teU,
Variance of the parking requirement from 215 to 191 existing parking spaces for a
commercíal míxed-use development (Section 1200),located; Southeast corner of
71ttStreet and Yale Avenue.

Presentation:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21't Street, stated the Lighthouse Shoppíng Center is
29 years old and will receive a new face-lift. There are multiple uses with different
hours of operatíon, The changes in uses require the changes in parking. lt is
surrounded by office and commercial uses. The hardship is the changíng types of
parl<ing requirements per the changing use uníts, The applicant exhibits are
included ín Exhibít Bb-1, íncluding the rent roll.

Interested Parties:

,:ï:** 
o íntereste'Ëffir'offtryto sPea*

On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"i no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the parking requirement from 215 ta 191 existing parking spaces for a
commercial mixed-use development (Section 1200), finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptíonal conditions or círcumstances which are peculiar to the
land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code
would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordÍnary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same
use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment
to the public good or ímpair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LTS 1 THRU 3 LESS BEG NWC LT 1 TH 838.83 SW4O.77 8225,01S816,48
CRV LF 10,74W10.92 N265,15 POB BLK 1, NOB HILL, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

***********

l2:11:07:970 (8) 5,5



screening and landscaping requirements, fíndíng that ít will be in harmony wíth the
spirit and íntent of the Code, and will not be ínjuríous to the neighborhood or
othenvise detrímental to the public welfare, on the followíng described property:

Lot2, Block 1, Mingo Plaza, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No. 19182
Action Requested:

Variance of Section 602,8.4, to allow two business signs on Yale (one at 40 sq. ft.
and one al78 sq.ft.) for a total of 118 sq.ft. SECTION 602.8,4, ACCESSORY
USËS PERMITTED lN OFFICE DISïRICîS, Accessory Use Conditions and
SECTION ,I103.8. USES PERMITTED IN A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT,
Accessory Uses, located SW/c Ê..7fi St. & S. Yafe Ave.

Presentation:
Lou Reyn olds,2727 E. 21st St., stated he was representing Míd-First Bank. He
descríbed the need to have two srnaller signs instead of one large sign for better
vísibility.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Boulden asked forthe unique problem wíth the land. Mr. Reynolds replied
there ís a steep elevation to the street.

lntere,sted Parties:
There were no ínterested parties present who wished to speak.

B
e Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
no "abstentíons"; no "absences") to APPROVE a

4, to allow two busíness sígns on Yale (one at 40 sq, ft,
and one al 78 sq. ft.)
topography of the land o
described property:

Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, Executive Center Amended, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma.

þ^A total of 118 sq. ft, finding the hardship to be the

W 
the signs will be placed,-per plan, on the following

,

**t L******

Case No.19183
Action quested:

Specíal Exception to the uses allowed in the RM-2 district per Section 401.
(parkíng). SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICTS Use Unit 6; a Variance to waíve the all-weather surfacing

08;28:01:825(15)
5,v



CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 656

Tuesday, May 10, 1994,1:00 p.m.
Francis F. Campbell City Councii Room

Plaza Level of Ciry Hall
Tulsa Civic Center

Fgt [ üffiP y

Jackere,
Parnell,

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAF'F PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Bolzle
Doverspike, Chairman
S. White
T White

Chappelle Gardner
Moore
Russell

Legal
Code

Enforcement

J!9 ¡oti9e-and agenda of said m.eetlng were posted in the_Offrce^of-t¡e City Clerk on Friday, May 5,
1994, at 3:31 p.m., as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Chairman Doverspike called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m,

MINUTES:
On MOfiON of BÇLILE, the Board..vote4 3-0:i (Bolzle, Doverspike, T. White, "aye"; no
]lqvl_r_S. {!ite, "abstairung"; Chappelle, "absent") to APPROVE ihe Minutes of nfril'zo,
l99a (No.655).

UNrINISHED BUSI¡IESS

câsê No: 16óîi

Action Ìequesled:
Variance of the maximum FAR. from 50Yo to S5% - SECTION 603. BULK AND
AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE OITICE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5, located ai
72nd Street and Yaie Avenue.

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Doverspike advise<i that he will abstain from hearing Case No. 16632.

Presentation:
The applicant, J.oe Htmre, IQQ! South Evanston, stated that he is proposing to
constn¡ct a nursing home @xhibit A-l) and pointed out that the use i-s similaito a
hospital in that all services are provided inside-the building. Mr. Hamra informed that
apprgxipately 50o/o of the three-story building will be devõted to common area and the
remainder to.housing_units. The applicant staled that the residents of the facility do not
have automobiles. He informed that there will be 30 employees for the 111,000 sq ft
nursing.home.. Mr. Hamra stated that the land slopes apþroximately 8' to 10' and ihe
area residents have voiced a concern with water runoff. He inform-ed that the project
in question will be in fr¡ll compliance with Stormwater Management requiremenis. 

-

Çqlments and Ouestions:
In reply_to Mr. Bolzle, the applicant stated that additional green area and parking
spaces, above the reçirements, will be installed

05.10.94:656(1)
-L.
u/, '(



Case No. 16632 (continued)
Protestants:

Gene Kaefer, 4214East 74th Street, submitted a drainage packet (Exhibit A-3) and
glv.e a history of the waterrunoffproblems-in the area. Hé informed that aeveloimðni
of the southeast corner of 71st Strèet and Yale Avenue caused immediate floodiire io;
the houses below. Mr. Kaefer informed that the property slopes south ;;d .ul,- " -^

Applicantf s Rebuttali
Mr. Hamra noted that the water flow at this location is to the southwest, and reiterated
that he will comply with all Stormwater Management requirements.

Additional Comments:
Ms. White inquired.T tgthe hardship for the vari.anee request, and the applicant
replied that all activities for the nursing home will be condúcted inside ttte ?ä.iiiw.
which requires additional floor area and-limited parking. He pointed out that a fouíl
story offrce building could be constructed on the tiact by-right. '

In response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Gardner informed that a six-story.offrce building could
probably be con_structed on the tract. which would require ;to* ;;rkiü ìñ* ;h;
nursing home. He noted tþpt platting will be required anä during thiå plattiñg pro..ri
the issue of storm water will be addrèssed. Mr. Gardner advised-that, if appioie¿, tne
use should be restricted to nursing home uses qqly, because the piopoå.iO buitOlng
could not comply with parking requìrements for ofïïðe use.

In reply to. Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Gardner advised that FAR is to assure that adequate
parking and open space are provided on the site. He noted that Mr. Hamra is providine
more open space than is required by the Code and is exceeding thé parkin!
requirements for such uses.

Mr. Bolzle stated that the amount of land covered by a hard surfaee is substantially less
for the intended use than for ofÏïce use.

Board Action:
On MOTION of S. WHITE, the Board voted 3-û-1 (Bolzle, S, White, T. White,
l?yel'; no "nays"; Doverspike, "abstaining"; Chappeiie, "absent") to APPROVtr á
V¡riance of the maximum FAR from 50úo to ualå - sicilOn øo¡. gffiIrD
AREA EEaûßEMENTS IN THE OITICE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 5; per plan
submitted; subject to the building being for nursing home use only; subleci to
Stormwater l{qqaggment approval, incluiling on-site -detention (no feé in üäu oÐ;
fìnding a hardship demonstiated by the natuie o{ the use, and thd fact that a nursing
home requires {eryer parking spaces than an ofäce complex, which results in morõ
op€n spac€;-and flinding that approval of the request, pei conditions, will not cause
subst¿ntial deüiment to the public good, or violaie the Spirit, purpose or intent of the
Code; on the following described prôperty:

East 410' of the NE/4, NE/4, Section 9, T-18-N, R-13-8, less the rlorth g4Z1t'
thereof City of Tuls4 Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

05.10.9a:656(2)

5.9



Case No. 11897 (contjnued)

Case No. 11898

Acti on

Lot l, Bìock l, D'iversified Industrial Park, an Addition to the
City of Tuisa, Tuìsa County, Oklahoma, LESS the South 202 feet
thereof.

ted
pec a cept íon - Section 910 - Princìpal Uses Permitted in Res'iden-

tial Districts - Request to allow a transmitting tower in an 0M Dis-
trict located at the Sl¡'l corner of 71st Street and Yale Avenue.

Presentati on :

ues

Roy Johnsen, attorney
and submitted a site
"AA-2"). Mr. Johnsen
that a five-story off
of it being leased to
locate their transmit

pecial Except
istricts - Re

, 324 MaÍn Ma'lì, was present to address the Board
plan (Exhibit "AA-'1") and a drawing (Exh'ibit
, representing Swanson Broadcasting, Inc., advised
ice bujlding is be'ing constructed with a portion
the Broadcastíng Company. They are proposÍng to

tìng tower on top of the bu'i'ld'ing.

The transmitting tower is 50'high and the bujlding is approximately
63' hìgh. Two dishes w'ill be located on the tower; one wíll be used
for receiving and the other for transmitting.

Mr. Johnsen advjsed that the Board approved a similar request for KRMG,

which was north of Tlst Street (Case No. 11365). If this new applica-
tion js approved, they do not intend to build both; instead, they wjll
terminate the old proposal.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:
Mr. LewÍs was concerne d that the transmìtting tower would interfere with
sumounding televÍs'ion reception. Mr. Johnsen advised that they have
never had any problems with the reception because the tower is above any
frequency or any interference.

Board Action:

--Oñ-fmmN of VICTOR and SECOND by IJAIT, the Board voted 3-0-l (Lewis,
Vìctor, lrlait, "aye"; no "nays"; Smìth, "abstaining"l Purser, "absent")
to approve a Special Exception (Section 910 - Princ'ipaì Uses Permitted
in Res'idential Districts) to allow transmitt'ing tower in an 0M District,
and that when thjs tower is constructed, Case No. 11365 will lapse, on
the following described property:

Lot l, Block l, Executive Center Addition to the City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, 0k1ahoma.

Case No.11899

Action Requested:
s
D

a
A

ion - Section 710 - Principal Uses Permitted in Commercial
quest to allow restrÍcted outdoor recreational fac'ility in

CS District. This property is located at the Nhl corner of lOlst East
venue and 2lst Street.

4.1.82:359(28)

caJ. t



Case No. ll conti nued

Lot l, Seven Acres Place, an Addition to the City of Tülsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded
pìat thereof.

Case No. 11799

A-ctj on Requested :

Vári-ance - Séction 430 - Eulk and Area Requirements in Residential
Districts - Request for a variance of the setback from 30' to j7',
located at the Sl^l corner of 24th Street and Birmingham Place.

Presentation:
John Roberts, 2404 South Birmingham Place, was present to ad dress
the Board wishin
Mr. Roberts subm

g

1 tted three (3)
to enclose his carport and make ìt into a gèrage.

(Exhibjt "I-1") and a plot pìan
p
(
ictures of the subject location
Exh jbjt "I-2").

Protestants : None.

Board Comments:
Mr. Lewis asked how the garage a lfgns with the residences jn the imme-
diate area and Mr. Roberts advised that the carport does not extend out
farther than the rest of the houses in the surrounding area.

Mr. l,Jait asked the applicant if he was going to increase the size of
the area and Mr. Roberts answered no.

Board Action:
0n MOTION of VICTOR and SECOND by SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,
Smith, Victor, l¡lait, "aye" ; no "nays"; no "abstentjons" ; Purser,
"absent") to approve a Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requ'ire-
ments in Residentjal D'istricts) of the setback from 30'to l7', subiect
to the conditions stated by the app'licant to enclose the existjng struc-
ture, on the following described property:

Lot 6, Block l, Quinlan Addition to the City of Tulsa,Oklahoma.

Case No. .l1800

Actjon Requested:
Speciaì Exception - Sect'ion 610 ( 640
Office Districts - Request to perm'it
located northwest of 73rd Street and

Presentati on :

6) - Principal Uses Permitted in
a barber shop jn an office buíìding,
Braden Avenue.

ich,2727 East 2lst Street, was present to address the Board
g the developers of the Crockett-Ellison; Inc.,Office Bu'ilding
ark. Ms. Karlovich submitted a landscape plan of the subject

Mary Karlov
representi n
at Braden P

property (Exnlbjt "J-1"). The applicant requested that a 600 square-
foot barber shop be permitted in a port'ion of the 26,000 square-foot
office buì ldjng.

Protestants: None.

2.4.8?: 355( l4)

5. \o



Case No. ì1800 (continued)

Board Comments:
Mr. Lewis inq
that there wì

uired about sìgns be'ing used and Ms. Karlovich advised
ll be no exterior signs. The only s'ign will be on the

door of the barber shop.

Mr. Jackere advjsed that the Zonjng Code requires a 50,000 square-
foot bujlding to qua'lify for an except'ion. The request relief is ad-
yertised right, but labeled wrong. A use variance needs to be granted
instead of a speciaì exception because of the 50,000 square-foot require-
ment. lulr. Jackere asked Íf the barber shop has exterior access and Ms.
Karlovich advised that it was withìn the buììding.

Mr. Smith inquired as to the principa'ì use of the buiìding and Ms.
Karlovich stated that office use would be the princìpa1 use.

Board Action:
On MOTI-ON of SMITH and SECOND by VICT0R, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,
Sm'ith, Victor, Wajt, "aye"; no "nays"I no "abstentjons"; Purser,
"absent") to approve a Specìa1 Except'ion (Sect'ion 620 - Accessory Uses
Permítted in Office Districts) to permit a barber shop in an Office
Distrjct, and to approve a Variance (Sectjon 640 (3) - Spec'iaì Excep-
tion Uses in Office District Requ'irements) to permit a barber shop in an
office buildìng in Braden Park with a maximum of 750 square feet, on the
fol ì owing descr jbed proper'ty:

Lot 4, Block l, Quest Addjtion to the City of Tulsa,Oklahoma.

Case No. 11803

Acti on Req.uested.:
@.ion-Section6l0(640.2).Princ.ipa1UsesPermitted.in

Office Distrìcts - Request to build apartments in an 0M District¡ and, a

Variance - Section 630 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Office D'is-
tricts - Variance of the buildjng setback around perimeter to permit a

l0-foot setback except aìong West llth Street (ShJ Blvd.) for which 25

feet is requested. Request for a variance of height requirements from
?6' to 35'; and, a

Variance - Section 206 - Number of Dwellin
more than 40 units per platted lot, locate
Arkansas River at llth Street.

Presentati on :

Jim Bourey,
sent'ing the
site pìan (f

Units on a Lot - Request for
at the west side of the

I
d

200 Civic Center, was present to address the Board repre-
Department of City Development and submitted a preìiminary
xh.ibit "K-ll'). Mr. Bourey advised that the application

jnvolves the construct'ion of 3-story structures containing 660 apart-
ment units. The structures wi'll be approximalely 27'high pìus 6'for
the change in the elevation. The 660 units will be on a 24-acre tract.

Protestants: None.

2 .4.82: 355 (l 5)

5.[\



9737

'.¡
.i

i:àr4i

Actlon Requested:
Exceptlon (Sectlon 610 - Prlncfpal Uges PerlliÈted in Office Distrlcts)
to erect tomhousea ln an 0M Dtetrict; and a Varfance (Section 430 -

'Bulk and Area RequlreoenÈs 1n Reeldentlal Dlstricts - Under the Provl-
stong of Sectfon 1ó70) Èo pennlt 5-fooÈ elde yardg fn an RD DisÈrlet
loceted eouth and eaat of 71¡t Street and Yale Avenue.

PreseBtatfon:
Harold Påtrlck, 6660 South Lewfe Avenue, representing Never Fall. Bullders,
IBc., adv{sed that he hae applled.for duplex rezonfng wlth the Plannlng
Comiaelon to fnclude lot three. Èlr. Patrick advfsed that the property
Le preeently zoned OM and he 1s propoefng RD zonlng. IIe stated thât ln
Block 2, Nob Htll Addftlon he would llke a lot-splft ¡¡trich fe presently
nl.ne lote, Ln order to have a 35t or 40r frontage. Mr. Patrlck algo
requeeted a sÍde yard of 0r lot lfne ln an OM Dlstrict to erect to¡nrhouses
and a varfance of 0t lot lfne to permlt 5t gide yards for duplexes. lle
auboitted a plat (Exhfblt ttA-ilr) showlng the proposed eite of the tocnr-
hougeg.

I'fr. Gardner of the IMAPC Staff , gtated that the Planning Coonfsslor cotr-
tfnued the duplex zonlng pendfng the declslon of the Board on the to¡rnhouge
excepËfon reguest. He advised that the property ls zoned OM nedlun¡ offlce
and to¡rnhougea 1f per:nftted, would decreaee the densLty of the area. ìt!.
Gardner further advieed ÈheÊ Èhe S-foot alde yards on the duplex property
Le reasonåble.

Proteetg: None.

Board Actlon:
Ou IOTLON of JOLLY, the Board 3-0-1 (Guerreror Jolly and l{alden I'aye",
Sutth rrabstafnlngrt, Purger t'abgentrt) approrred the Exceptlon (Sectfon 610 -
Princlpal Uges PerûÍtted ln Offlce DLstrLcte Èo erecE tonnhouses Ln an OM

District; and a Varfance (Sectlon 430 - Bulk and Area Requfrements ln Resl-
dential Dlstrlets - Under the Provlslone of Sectlon 1670) Ëo peroft S-foot
eÍde yards ln an RD Dfetrlct aE presentedr pêr goncept plan, on the follo¡l-
Lng deacrfbed tract:

Lots 2 thru [0, Block 2, and Block 3, Nob Hflt Addftlon to the City
of Tulsa, Oklabma.

Actlon Requgsted:
Varfar¡ce (Sectlon 710 - Prtncipal Uees Permitted 1n Comercfal Distrfcts-
U¡der ¿l¡e ProvlgLons of Sectlon 1670) to pernlt enlarging a resLdence ln
a GH DLsÈrict located at 1550 East Apache SËreet.

PregenteËlon:
Hazel Onene, L550 East Apache, property orrner, applled for a varlance to
add to the exfsting hme tn wtrlch she reeldes. Mrs. Owens advised that
she haa llved at the eubJect loeatlon for twent¡r-two years and olnce that,
Ë1tre her fanlly hae grown to neceasltate more llvl,ng space. l"frs. Oweng
requeeted to encloee the preaent earport to uEe as llvlng Bres, and build
anotber carport. She ¿dded that thle would be the Eost econonical way to
acqulre oore l1vlng space Èhan to buy and relocaEe ln a larger home.

L2.L5.77:250(2)

9760

5. [Â



0
Feet
200 400

Subject B O A- 22 58 0 :;;:' -",,ril:;,i:;'l:!:"i.:'.x':nl';::";:i
Tract

18-13 10
Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOt, g. l3



.F$
È

,t¡ ¡ !r-lrl E 71st ST S n,

¿

t¡ tt tìJ
a

tr

_fj
LrJ

t rrl
( L,,

lì
,tr ar -'

t ¡ /-

¡ .al drl

t
ll t-

^)
-Ja7ct

g

Ir
I

¡ trl

f

,.,. t
¡¡

aJ,

€77o¿s
I

,t

,at ¡r

L
I

.t
(5

¡ìJ

¡'{¡ \,

I

I

I

I

¡ Et
Ët

lt,
r.ltt

}J .,

d

3
t

I
t gl-l

q
url
aqq
a
(t,

IJJ

lU
J

Ø

¡-...-.-
----: J t -'..'....-.a

t-t
I ¡

I
at

t:

l,

'il

.:r

t.i

a-l

Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22580 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

18-13 10
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

5.lr{



EXHIBIT ''A''

Two (2), Block One (1), THE QUEST, an Addition in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 4081.

AND

A Part of Lot One (1), Block One (1), THE QUEST, an Addition in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 4081, being more particularly
described as follows:
Beginning at the Northwest Comer of said Lot l; thence East along the North line of said Lot I a
distance of 42.00 feet; thence on a curve to the right having a radius of 270.00 feet a distance of
99.22 feet to the Northeast Corner of said Lot 1 ; thence South along the East line of said Lot I, a
distance of 154.87 feet; thence due West a distance of 139.00 feet to a point on the West line of
said Lot l; thence North along the West line of Lot l, a distance of 17230 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOV/ING DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND DEEDED TO
THE CITY OF TULSA AT BOOK 4577,PAGE 959, TO.WIT:

A parcel of land lying Lot One (1), Block One (1), THE QUEST, an Addition in the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 4081, being more
particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the Northwest Comer of said Lot 1, thence South along the East line 1 0.00 feet;
thence in a Northerly direction 18.03 feet to a point on the North line of Lot l; thence West along
the North line 15.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

AND LESS AND EXCEPT:

A tract of land located in Lot One (l), Block One (1), THE QUEST, an Addition to the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat No. 4081, more
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: Commencing at the Northwest Comer of
said Lot One (l); thence along the North line of said Lot 1 N 88o41'12" E a distance of 15.00 feet
to the Point of Beginning; thence N 88o41'12" E a distance of 12.34 feet; thence S 43"41'12" W a
distance of 24.53 feet; thence S0lo18'48"8 a distance of 85.86 feet; thence S88o4l'12"W a
distance of 10.00 feet to a point on the West line of said Lot 1 ; thence along said West line N
01o 18'48" W a distance of 93.20 feet; thence N 54o59'48" E a distance of 18.03 feet to the Point
of Beginning.

5. l5



EXHIBIT "8"

HARDSHIP AND BASIS FOR REqUESTED VARIANCES

There are three reasons or hardships for the request to increase the display surface area of the
wall signs and to permit three signs-one ground sign and two wall signs.

First, the wall signs on the building are not visible from S. Yale because of the topography and

distance from S. Yale. The building is approximately 220 feet from the east line of S. Yale.

S. Yale and the west parking lot are more than 5 feet lower than the building. The change in

the elevation of the land between the east side of the parking lot and the building obscures the
visibility of the wall signs on the building.

ln addition, the existing trees between the parking lot and building obscure the wall signs and
address of the building as shown by the photograph of the building and lot taken from the
sidewalk on S. Yale looking east to the building. As a result, the larger wall signs are necessary

in order to be seen from S. Yale.

The shape of the lot and the street frontage has caused confusion to the customers of the two
businesses in the building who numerous times go to wrong entrances either facing South Yale

or E. TLst Pl. The size and location of the new signs are necessary to reduce the confusion by

more clearly identifying the entrances to the businesses.

Second, the existing wall signs cannot be removed without visible damage to the building walls
which cannot be repaired without replacing the wall. AIso the electrical wiring for the signs

cannot be run through the inside of the building walls and must be run from the roof through
metal conduit on the outside of the building to the signs. The visible damage to the walls and

the metal conduits attached to the outside of the buildings would be unattractive and detract
from the appearance of the buildings and the signs.

A "Pan Backer" is used to remedy this by covering the electrical wiring and the damages to the
wall. However, the Code requires the area of the Pan Backer be included in the Display Surface
Area ("DSA") of the sign and was included in the calculation of the DSA by Development Services

lf no Pan Backer was used the painted area would not be counted as part of the DSA of the signs

and no variance for the wall signs would be required as shown below.

East 7lst Place Frontage:

Permitted Display Surface Area
Display Surface Area of Sign without Pan Backer

L24.5 sq. ft
57.9 sq. ft.

T

5,\L



South Yale Frontage

Permitted Display Surface Area

Display Surface Area w/o Pan Backing:

Sign 2.3 South Tulsa Optical NW Wall Sign

Sign 5 The Eye lnstitute West WallSign

Total Display Surface Area w/o Pan Backing

DSA of Wall Siens w Pan Backinp lncluded

Sign 2.3 South Tulsa Optical NW Wall Sign

Sign 3.2 The Eye lnstitute North Wall Sign

Sign 5 The Eye lnstitute West Wall Sign

Total Display Surface Area with Pan Backing

5L.3 sq. ft.

7 sq. ft.
28.5 sq. ft.
35.5 sq. ft.
93.4 sq. ft.

L07 sq. ft.
198.75 sq. ft.
74.7 sq.ft.
380.45 sq. ft.

Third, the existing ground sign is a legal ground sign that was permitted by the prior Zoning Code

replacedonJanuaryL,2016. UnderthenewZoningCode,changingthefaceof thegroundsign
requires it to be permitted as a new sign which caused the requirement for the variance for the

number of signs on the property.

2

5.f '(



The Eye lnstitute Signage Site PIan

ttt
xt



13'

ccl

33860-93- 10-65040

1:3[¡'

First Floor
1t7 38.9 sf

s" ?5' 6 ,1'

11'

4

4'

54'

ãÕr*rU

6

't

9
-o

14'
14'

I



1l%

7.61 3{ rt¡'

¡¿ ¡rrr¡ _---* {

æ+

o

@ 3'deep channel hgo w dart( Slue Íim cep
ard r€tJms' sãmi-grloes inísh, pÞ,r hces wl
v¡rryl or6rlE/s, Ínnt fush agãinst alunr¡ñ¡fli
wal pðn wl nlgdta ical Íasþnsrs

2.

stGtt Got FAt¡Y, tltc,
rt*-¡ø¡r3!0r_cañ

Ciæ ¿ 55ù PÞ..
lra (lbæ i4:15

ot¡. {gltF2z{ñú¡ ... ¡r (9ltl6z{E!,

@
a.max

@

3û€ùdrñ[$úiß

¡¡Fildl¡¡ùtdø

-þodÞts.@rùr{ ggûrqd¡.úe

B
Sida Uiev
SGÀlr:Ur

@ Vl" tnict Wtrite nrsh thru ãcryûc lsüers
w/ llf proisclíon, Wtt't€ LÊD p€rim€t€r
lqhtûìg lÕr lãce illum¡nation

SCAlr: &tum

llAÍÊ tx.{t$.!8

f['f: ]ht¡8rrlftnlo-Rs2

DRÂlflX lt Joí¡þr tü.|

Pto.,Egl: ¡çûèfd¡lxlÊ

LOCAIþrl ldsol(

¡IXÆSS: ñtil S lâl€

ü.ÆiltrPPm$l $Gr¡nnE ¡ uttt:

3' ..:

A fiodUleE
sûdrE3¡r

Channsl Loüsrc & Pan Bætsr

eoe

t.2 scÀrÊ ür

@ Z *ep aOricaÞddüm¡üm ¡va¡ p€n, psint€d
tlafk Bàlê lrom brandrqg guirtrus, satin ñnbh.
n¡ask and pêhted logo wa¡srrnar* to be 7%
lid1ler bflð l}lan 6dd coloû, gto6s finísh

Q S'Oeeg ctranrø þüers, VVIúle de,( feces d
t¡V1Íta ùim cap a¡d rdurns, semi{logs fin¡sh
morrñl lush againd alumirium uraü pan w/
mecf¡anicd bsþners

@

8Eì'rst0i6:

48'
2.

x
1_

llorü EMion: Eristins
scl¡.E3flr

llorü Eleval¡on: floposßd

5.

$fiEf r¡t*E€n

3
tffi

ft40918-{lt
c
!r¡
þo

Eff lnstitute

D scÀrÉ ¡Ír'
Pôge I ol I



25.5 sq/Ît
+/- 26',-6"

o

@ 3" deep cnannel logo M dark Blue trim cap
and returns, semi-gloss f¡nish, plex faces w/
vinyl overlays, mount flush againsl alum¡num
wall pan ø mechanica¡ fasteners

32.4 sqlll E
a-maxI 3Ll0 /8"

SIGN COMPANY, INC,

www.añatsig n.com

9520 E. 55t¡ Place

fulsa, oklahoma 74145

ph. (918)622-0651 ... tux. (918)622-0659

SCALE: As Shov/n

DATE: 04-09-18

F LE; North Building lD .Rev2

SALES REP: Brian Ward

DRAWN BY: Jonathai Buck

PRoJECI The Eye lnstitute

LoCATI0N: fulsa,0K

ADDRESS: 7071 S Yale

CL]ENfAPPROVAL SIGNATURE & DATE:

ïOTAL: 57.9 sq/ft

@ 3" deep cnannel letters, Wh¡te plex faces W
White tr¡m cap and returns, sem¡-gloss finish
mount flush against alurn¡num wall pan ú
mechanicâl fâsteners

B
Side View
SCALE: 3/8'

@ al+' tnlct Wnite push thru acryt¡c tettêrs
w/ 1/2" projection, White LED perimeter
I¡ghting for face ¡llum¡nat¡on

2'

+/- 7'4 3''6 /¿'

t

A Front View
SCAL€: 3/8

Channel Lelters & Pan Backer

@ 06

3.2 SCALE:1/2'

@ 2" deep fabricated alum¡num wall pan, painted
Dark Blue from brand¡ng gu¡di¡nes, satin fin¡sh
mask and painted logo watermark to be 7%
lighter tone than field color, gloss f¡nish

6 sqft

Noñh Elevalion: Existing
DSCALE: 3/32

@lm
/-^
qE,

Signswi Þ bui[lonsd ULspæildions

Al slgns ad oûln6 liChdn! musl conpry
ffi AúcÞ 6mdhs N.Ê.C- Sndads,
hcludin0 NptrgDund¡no and Þmdiry.

REVISIONS:

1.

2.

3.

4.

llìes€ dßwings are the propertyofA MdShn
Comp¿ny, and should nol be cop ed, reproduæd or
dispâyed ¡n any feshjon oth€rlhân fo¡iie purchass

dthe produd ¡ Ìustated
Distibuüon or ¿ûibilion ol ùes óras¡09 are skidy

oÀ Müsrqn Coôpany, ?c:S

tr¡úl.|hqæ_

G
North Elevalion: Proposed

D
North Elevalion: Proposed

SHEEf NUIVIBER

3
Page 1 of 1

0utc
040918-06

\n
Þ

-^

TOTAL: 60.6

E$Ë lnstitute Eff lnstitute

SCALE: 3/32' SCALE: 3/32



I
Þtt

*.X tsh nq Øv tln{ iv^.1i Slclns



Ðæ4

gÈ8 q¿'

o

@ S' oeep cnannd bgþ wdark Blue trim cap
ãnd ret¡Íns, semi{loss finish pl€x feces w/
vir¡yloædrys, mount frush aga¡n$ âh¡m¡arñ
wall pan ú mecharbalhstsn€rs

@ a.max
5+

FmdUier
StALÊ r¡?

0hamol Lelþn & Pan Ba¡ter

-11-'

ï

stGr¡ coMPAirY, Ific"
wr.âmaxs¡0n.com

9540E 55lûñæ
ldaû&1m71146

dì. (918F¿2-61 -. br t9'1816¿2SSl)

s-81

A o

@ f Oeep ctranrU leüBls, ì/vïite plex faces w/
White trim cap and relums, s€rnþgloss finish
rurnt lush against akrmiÍurn wat pan w/
m€chan¡cd fastoners

B
Siûa UTsr
sÊÀLÉ !,r

@ er+'*ric* wrrne push thru acryl¡c letels w/
1/2' projeclion, liihile LED pedr*aaer lightirq
for tace illum¡nat¡on

92',

$¡re Asshm

oÂtE 0l{+r8

fl!.E: w6lBü¡drtslD

0nAlilil JordEler.*

Fß0,FCÍ ll*tte lnst'h¡te

UfÂIloft luha(x

ÁIXIRISS: 1¡ñ SY*

cr..ÉrÌ¡PPÊür¡L ststfitff & BAlÉ

slfEfurxBfr ffi
0llpr8-m5

o

5.0 stllÈ tfz

@ f oeep talricaeO ahm¡nrrn wall pan, painted
Da'k Bhæ Íom bradkg $riünes, sÊüin finish,
mask and pa!üed bgo räþrmark to be ToÁ

$gùt€rtone üan A€H cobr, ghss ñnish p ff¡i-"*rsffi
@
ßÊttstüts

t.
L
3,

1,

5.

$
a;:rf r1 j /..:..r:rli, r r-..ì¡,,n'ì.r¡f ¡¡¡ì r
:qJr.l ?"'i.i¡!f, rrrÍlì.r'ù.r, ¡ Ír{ n

i'fr.: øir Í!!r'¡r:,
: f' /r 'nt i\

--1,: . ;!rd

$est Elsyaüon: Promad

ur
Ittr

Eff lnstitute

lt stÂl.E: 1/E: Paeerofl



16.5 sq/fl

@ 3" deep channel letters, White plex faces W
White trim cap and returns, semi-gloss finish
mount flush against aluminum wall pan w/
mechanical fasteners

Tolal: 28.5 sq/ft
B

Side View
SCALE: 1/2

@ et+" tnict Wnite push thru acryl¡c lettêrs w/
'll2" project¡on, Wh¡te LED perimeter tighting
for face illumination

SIGN COMPANY, INC.

www.âmarsìgn.com

9520 E. 55th Place

Îüls,oklahoma 74145

ph (918)622-0651 ... hx (918)622-0659

SCALE: As Shou/n

DATE: 04-09-18

FILE: West Building lD

SALES REP: Brian Ward

ÐRAWN BY: Jonathan Euck

PRoJECI The Êye lnstitute

L0CATIoN: Tulsa.0K

ADDRESS: 7071 S Yale

CLIEI'¡TAPPRWAL SIGNATURE & DAIE:

a
a,.max

al\qt,

5qßUllb bu¡tlo ñd ULgddons

Al Sqns ed ñ¡na lioldB ûur @n ly
ffi Mcr¿ ffi d se il.É.c. sn&ú,
imlúdn0 pmFrgdndn! ed Þðdino.

12 sq/tl

9'41h',5!0"

+/- 318"

.

A
Front View
SCALE:1/2'

Channel letters & Pan Backer

@ o@

5.0 SCALE:1/2'

@ z" deep faOricated alum¡num wall pan, painted
Dark Blue from branding gu¡dlines, sat¡n f¡n¡sh,
mask and paintèd logo watermark to be 7%
lighter tone than field color, gloss f¡n¡sh

@ 3" deep cnannel logo w/ dark Blue tr¡m cap
and returns, sem¡-gloss f¡nish plex faces ú
v¡nyl overlays, mount flush against alum¡num
wall pan ø mechan¡cal fasteners g

---- - F-

REVISIONS:

1.

J.

4.

5.

nñ S. Yef.
ftee dtrwings aæ the prupody olA.Ma S¡qn

Conpary end shÕuld not be copied, reproduæd, or
displryôd ir âny f4hioi oth€rthã¡ forlhs puûhæe
of the product iliudBted.

oisldluüd ordihiüoñ ôf @ dailog âægndy

OA'Md5{d CoñpÐn 2ùr¿

rülchrE_

D
West Elevation: Exisling

D
West Eleval¡on: Proposed

SHEET NUMBER

5
Page I of 1

0wG
040918-08SCALE: 1/8'

(r¡
þ
-L

SCALE:1/8'



:

¡

:

-il-'I-:

{
l

\
WEST ENTRANC

,t?l

Eñ tnstltute

Tub. Eye Cllnlc

EI
RisrRvlÚ

PÀRI{IHT

Y

7171 S. Yale

it i, :-

t

5,Ag



. v)a

tþ
i.
ii'

-- --. .--,¿.r j.då.r,i, ¡lr"*,*

, a,,{

5.eG



2.3 Channel Letters & Painted Backoround

@SCALE:1/2'

@ 2" Oeep faOricated aluminum watl pan, painted
Dark Blue from brand¡ng gu¡dlines, sat¡n finish,
mask and pa¡nled logo watermark to be 7%
lighter tone than field color, gloss fin¡sh

@ e/a" tnicr acrylic letters, white painted
face and relurns, semi-gloss finish.
Mount llush against alum¡num wall pan

O Srgg""t r"rou¡ng exist¡ng flood t¡ght
above, retrofitt¡ng to LED and relocl¡ng
to ground below to upl¡ght sign

SIGN COMPANY, INC,
www.amusign.com

9520 E. 55lh Plâæ

Tuls, 0klahoma 74145

ph. (918)622{651 ... r¿x. (9f8)622-0659

SCALE: As shown

DATE:04-16-18

FILE: Northwest Bujlding lD-Rev3

SALES REP: Brian Ward

DRAWN BY Jonathan Buck

PRoJECï lhe Eye lnstìtute

LoCAll0N: Tulsa, 0K

ADDRESS: 7071 S Yale

CLlENTAPPROVAL SIûNATIJRE & DATE:

a.max

SitÈ wiil h Þu¡t lo msd UL spffiions
æ ßquld.

Alrsbß ild ñlìs llgtrn0 m0$ønpty
ffi Mcþmdbex.E.c. tda(ß,
including me gÞudn¡ úd bndi¡g.

o

ll-- z,

i

@

7 SQFT

-- -@

o Side View
B

/1\q¡,

SHEEI NUI\¡BER

2
Page 1 of 1

DWG

ft41618.03

o

G

D

Noflhwest Elevation: Exislinq
SCALE: l/8'

Norlhwest Elevation: Proposed
SCALE: 1/8"

Proposed tighling

REVTST0NS:

fles drawings are the propsdy ot A-Md S¡gn

Companf, a¡d should nd be æpied, eprodúæd, or
displryBd in anyfeshion oiherlhan forth€ puûhrss
dthé prducti lus€t€d

Dislùùbn o¡drbdon or ftednqnq aresddry

OA MdSit Coñper?0rg

+l- 14t4t' g

1.

4.

A Fronl View
D

p
tr
J

SCALE:1/2' SCALE: 1/2" SCALÊ:1/8'



2.3 Baelgrsund

Q f Oeç AtricaeO du¡ún¡n wat pan, pa¡nred
tÞfk Bfre frorn bf8'üng $*{eË6, satin frlbh,
Írasfand p¡únl€d bgoûaþrnle t b b€ Z%
¡t¡hÞ bfle than Mcdor, gtossñrdstl

Ch¡n¡El Laüors & Palded
sclrÊrE

6tl'¡

@ W+" f** acr¡e Þüers, Whiþ painted
taca ard Þluûrs, soÍú{loss tnisù"
Mor'rl firdl sga¡ìst atrn¡lxrfn wafl pan

O Suggesf remo\,¡ng ãxisting ffood tigüt
abolra, rolro6ü¡rE lo LED Erd relodir€
lo gçqÍd bebnr to rdíght $gn

slG{ couP^fiY. ttrc.

'w.¡ró$ry.ctd
95?0 E 5$à ner

IrÉa 0þúm t{¡.t5
Ë'. t918É2?ü5r ... b (9186¿2{læ9

SCALÊ Âsslten

mle 0+1618

ru: thr$Gr &rlitrq {, 8H3

S¡l"ESt€* lrþtrhrd

DRÁffiElf Jor¡dbt&rcf

Pm,ECÍ: nnEyt eìd¡rde

LotÃtlot lülsa"fi

,UlffiSS:70?lSY¡k

ct"rfttÁ¡Pgtu[ sc¡AltÊ I o¡¡Ê

ßEì'rsofi$

Ð
a.maxo

o

@

@

G
ilodhrssl Elffillon: Erlstlry
SÀlE: IlÍ

21'

llorthwesl Elevalion: Proposed
scÁrË rt

9*#-'*&'*
/ì\ ¡*rã*çraqd@
fdiclnË0dblEffi
\-/ ffitrFFúrsúr

¡ '"_- --

io
rr- ta'.{P

Y'F
I
I

i

D

t.
L
3.

{.

L¡l

ft.ü[hil Side V¡er
STET¡UM

2 Dffi
|Hl618-1ts

e!¡
TJ
co

\o ri I ll 'l-ti 
i,..i

( )¡i I tt .r I

A StßI:û? B scâlr Írz P{rlott



North S¡de-E.71st St. Frontâge

9i
})
-o



SEf ,VE[VS 518' O.D. x.5OO Watt Steel pote (22, mtntmum tøngth)
ln ptacê ol Exlsttng polê

wo. 54333lseparrfo wofk older)

D/F ILLUMINATED PVLON S¡GN
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

nemoye Extct¡ng ryon S¡gn Cebinets AHD pole.

s'-o'
8'-0'
5',-S'<13,L<

-13ç

@ fqO-r¡c9teA Aum. Cabinets ø Convex Faces. Routed Copy Bâcked
wt 3116'2447 White Acrytic. Wh¡te LED lnternat illumination.
¿og_o: Digitally Printed Vinyt Ovortay (Lust€r Lam.) to uatch
PMS - 2613 Purple,660 Btue, 969 Groen, 144 Orànge.
lþxti Dig¡tally Printed perforaled Vinyt (Luster Lam.tlo Match
PMS - 533.
Cabtnêt: Pa¡nted F¡nish - White (Satin).

@ |1u* Brick C€nter Section (Cotor to Complimsnt Bu¡lding Fåcade),
Alcove White LEDS to Halo onto F¡ns.

@ Faoricateo Atum. F¡ns. painted to Match - pMS ss2 Stste (Satin)
ø Masked & Painted Watormark Logo Dsta¡t to be Z96 Lighter.

@ rle' Thick FCO Acrylic Letters & Address Numerals.
Stud Mount Flush. Painted Finish - White (Salin).

@ R*rofrt Extsting Ftood Lights to LEDS to Uptight Stgn Stucture,

42" +l-
-'12(Å12t< 12'-I¡8.

l'-8' l
12',

lt
¡

18',-0" 16L6"

EXISTING
SCALE: 1/8"

l

1'-10"

5'-6' r

I
11-1t4

10'-10'

v

I
6'
¡

f
5-1t2"

SOUTH ELEV.
SCALE: 1/8'

NIGHT VIEW
SCALE: 1/8"

I: tr

7'-3',

'@ì
Eye lnstitute

PRoJECI Tho Eyo ln$ltut6

SATES REPj Srain wad

FILE NAME: DF Pylon Revf

t_ I c$ 9/10/18 - âdd¿d po¡å 8psæ

5.30
DÂTEi M/09/18 SCATE: ÁS i¡0T80

rtu d¡ádcs ¡,¿ [E s@q ota.ksn cl)¡w,
¡dúourdnôr æ4¿d, rcs&û16@ô4
r¿fu oùr hñ ùe pù,û$ or e Be¡ ft3ù¡td
ùrdurion d lk dfMs *¿ *dry pDhtu

d¡dr(eþ@úú¡Æe@qødór

(fi)¡-"*"-*6

^ 
ù*ßd*bqß@

lntc) üffimdhr¿c.*æ
v@F*@4dMr.a,.mA,X

PDitcl Mam0cr:
PA. r d2

@

iln( ORItrR

54209

SIGN COMPANY, INC.

DflG
$mtû.{t¡

m [. Stt Pl@ lüs, ffilm 741{5
plì. l$8)e2.61 ... A (9t8)62,ffi

[sw.ãm¡Elon.com



ì

ì

i
I

!

¡

I

I

(
I

f
I

i rrll( +(Dd

5
VI
*..+g
t+o

Ê

L

Ii

lr
è

,1,

I

rqa-
\/
_:
rí\
-\-.--)
-¿

L \\_-s

5g
<,

*"

{i'

(\
)

gr
(x



VIEW FROM S.E. CORNER OF S.

YALE AND E.71ST PL,

fie

fiye

1r ¿r .. -,-.

tl')

1...-rtJ.rr.

Èr,., '- :tn?'. -^ 
-ã;1

5.3L



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TËL (e18)5e6-e664

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST zNd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

May 25, 2018

Phone: (918)622.0651

S ¡ G N.00 2337 -2018 lereese nFFËRENcE uHEN coNrAcnNG oun oFFtcE',
7l7l S. Yale Avenue
T he Eye lnstltute w/logo f1 û/¿.u/4 ¿þ<l -i.a¿,->

Amax Sign Company
9520 E 55h Place
Tulea OK 74145

APPLICATION NO:
Locatlon:
Descrlptlon:

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDËNTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENC]ES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISËD TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/AÐD|TIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BË SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST znd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSAW]LL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS ËXAMINËRS.

SUBMITTALS FÆfËD / EMA/,LED TQ PLANS ÐII.¡IIINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMAT¡ON

1. SUBM¡T 11^/O (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADD|ÏONAL PLANS. RËVTSTONS SHALL BE IDENT|F|ED
WIÏH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE IND|AN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG
coMMrsstoN (TMAPcLfs AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2WESTa"oStREEt,f"rLooR,TULsA,oK,741dlmE(918)584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

3,79



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THË CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

n No. SIGN-O02337-2018 24187171 S Avenue

Thls letter of deñciencies covers Sign plan Review items only.

For.ground, monum.ent, pole & outdoor advertising structurê sign applicatione only, you may receive ådd¡t¡onal letters from other
disciplines such as Water/sewer/Dralnage for additional doficienciei-regarding Utlii'ty Easementplacemã^i *tri.n are not addressed in
thls letter.

1.) Section 60.060 Signs ln Offtce Zoning Districts

60.060-C Maximum Area
Signs allowed in the OH district may not exceed 48 square feet in area or 0.50 square feet of sign area per
linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may a sign in un OU dishict exceed 225
square fbet in area. Signs allowed in all other O districts may not exceed 31 square feet in area or 0.30 square
feet of sign area per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sig¡ r*...d 1 50
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to lihich the sign
is oriented.

Review Comments: The proposed wall sign for The Eye Institute appears to have 415 feet of sheet frontage
along E' 7 I't Place. Based on the steet frontage of 4 I 5 feet times .3 ìhe frontage will enable a lZ4.S square-
feet of display surface area for the wall sign. The proposed 198.75 square footlall sign exceeds the permitted
display surface area by 74.25 square feet. As an option you may reduce the display r*fu." area of thã wall
sign to be 124.5 square feet or you may pursue a variance from the BOA to increase the permitted display
surface area of a wall sign by 74.24 square feet from 124.5 square feet to lg8.?S square ieet.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned dístricts, zoning'changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BbA) oi lfrraeecj
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is youl respónsibitity to àend thá
de-cision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN GODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PI.AN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATEDWITH THE
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ¡SSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARO OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF ÎULSA SICN PERMIT.

2

5.rq



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

lÊL (918)596-96er

LOD Number: I

APPLICATION NO:
oFFtcE)
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMËNT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103.3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

May 25, 2018

Amax Sign Gompany
9520 E 55th Place
Tulsa OK 74145

Phone: (918)622-0651

tult¿/ ft4'14,/"À/
s I G N -002338/002 342-201 8

717'l S. Yale Avenue
The Eye lnstltute dlogo/South Tulsa Optical

(p¿E4sE REFËRENCE WHEN coNrAcnNG ouR

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE RËVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED RËVISËD/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS,

SUBMITTALS FNGD / EMAILED TO PLANS HI/.MINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT 11,VO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISiON MARKS.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE CINL¡NE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND StReet, dt" FIOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

(Gontinued)

9,39



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
Wt/lAt.tNCOG.ORG

2018Malicatlon No. SIGN-002338/0023 42-Zt1B 7171 S Yale

ïhis letter of deficiencies covers Sign plan Review items only.

For.ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertlsing structure sign applicat¡ons only, you may receive additional letters from other
discipllnes such as Water/$ewer/Drainage for additional deficlencies'regarding Utilt Ëasement pfacemÀnt wft¡ch are not eddressed in
this letter.

Section 60.060 Signs ln Ofïlce Zoning Dlstrlcts

1.) 60.060-C Maximum Area
Signs allowed in the OH district may not exceed 48 square feet in area or 0.50 square feet of sign areâ per
linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may a sign in añ OFI district exceed zzs
square feet in area. Signs allowed in all other O districts may not exceed 32 square feet in area or 0.30 square
feet of sign area per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign "*..à 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontáge to which the sigrr
is oriented.

Review Comments: The proposed wall signs for the Eye Institute dlogo and South Tulsa Optical along S.
Yale Avenue appcil to have I 7l feet of skeet frontage. Based on the street frontage of I 7 I lineal feet times .3
the frontage will enable a 51.3 square feet of display surface area fo¡ a sign. The proposed Eye Institute
w/logo (74.7 sq. ft.) and South Tulsa Optical (107 sq. ft.) square foot wall sign and existing iO+ rq. ft. ground
sign (A/P 14054) exceed the permitted display surface area by 234.4 square feet. As an opiion you tnuy
pursue a variance from the BOA to increase the permitted display surface area by 234.4 square feet from 51.3
square feet to 285.7 square feet for all three sigus.

2.) 6û.060-8 Signs Allowed
In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, lots in office zoning districts are
allowed a maximum of one on premise sign per sheet frontage. The allowed on premise sign may be a wall
sign, a projecting sign or a freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising signs are
prohibited in office districts.

Review Comments: The proposed Eye Institute w/logo and South Tulsa Optical sign and existing grouncl
sign oriented toward S. Yale Avenue exceed the maximum of one on premise sign per street frontage in an
OM zoning disbict. You may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit three signs total, one ground sign
(A/P 14054) and two wall signs in an OM district to be oliented toward the S. Yale Avenue street frontage.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, ptaüing, lot splits,
lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) oi gtrlneC¡
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 594-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legai or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

5.3U



END zoNtNG CLEAR.ANCE AND SIGN coDE REVI EW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTEO INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE
ABOVE REFERÊNCED APPLICANON. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUËS UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THÍS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARÐ OF ADJUSTMENT OR ÎULSA MËTROPOLITAN
ARËA PL,ANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLÍCATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

3

5,3r(



Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor Page I of2

Property Search
Disclaimer

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office has made every effort to insure the accuracy ofthe data contained on this web site; ho'tvever,

this material may be slightly dated which could have an impact on its accuracy.

The information must be accepted and used by the recipient with the understanding that the data r¡as developed and collected
only for the purpose of establishing fair cash (market) r'alue for ad valorem taxation. Although changes may be made periodic,ally

to the tax laws, ãdministrative rules and similar directives, these changes may not always be incorporated in the material on this
r,r,eb site.

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office assulnes no liability for any damages incurred, whether directly or indirectly, incidental,
punitive or consequential, as a result of any errors, omissions or discrepancies in any information published on this r,r'eb site or
by any use of this r,r'eb site.

(Continued on next page)

5.98

Assessor
JOHNA. WRIGHT

Quick Facts

!. :LeoaI: PRT LT 1 BEG 27
Þtron;Nei.ee NE24,53 PoB &

i

iSect¡on:10 TownshiP: 13

065040

10-65040

Situs
Owner

000

Account #
Parcel #

E 71 PL S TULSA 74136

1 EYE LLC

Fa¡r cash (
valu

¡v¡s¡on:THE QUEST

43E NWC LT 1 TH E APR 14.76 CRV RT 99.22 S154,87 W139 N APR 69,70 E10
Legal descr¡ ALL LT 2 BLK 1

18 Ra

Tax InformationGeneral Information

Land value

Values
2018

value

..........$.l l9qr.qq,0-i....,.........

..99-2.?,199-i....... . ....

Tax detail (zor8 millages)

M¡lls i

2.58:

......I.??i

..... .slh99-| !9S: ll.v.

??;.!1

.......$799:19

larsDol

76

13 33 19

.....$9,,99
Tulsa

96$4,392.22

o2
c

4.00

36.o5 155.15

550.10.

Exemptions claimed

2018 i 2019

https ://www. assessor.tulsacounty. org/assessor-property.php U24120t9



Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor

t Squùe footage and acreage values included in this record are approxinations.,They maynot_reflect s'hat a licensed sun'eyor rvould determine by
per?orming a fõrmal sm,ej. They are for tax purposes only md æe not intended for use in making conveymces or for preparing legal descriptions of
properties.

Page2 of2

Improvements

: PrôDêÉv typ. : Coñd¡l¡on

licommercial :Good
......9!1.e.!9t. ._._....GJå_l_....._.

0

Sales/Documents

Date Grantor Grantee

Feb 20L LSA EYE CLINIC LLC 7171 EYE LLC

..... .....,...|I-?L-1-9¿

Images

Photo/sketch
(cllck to enlarge)

.-'**l

ti;l

lsom I

1

i

i

I

I

,l

:,

i

i

4
Ê
o

=
Õ

n
U

q

o

I
ô

E 715t Pl

ø

I soor I

Leaflet I T¡les @ Esri- Souræ: Esri, DeLorme, NAWEQ, USGS, lntemap, iPC, NRCAN, METI, TomTom, 2012

Click to view this area on the Google Maps web naee in a new u'indow

John A. Wt'ight - Tulsa County Assessor

Tulsa CountyAdministration Building, Room 2ls l 5oo S. Denver l Tulsa, OKT4ro3

Phone: (9r8) s96-5roo I Fax: (gL9) 596-4799 | Email: assessor@tulsacountv.ore

Office hours: 8:oo-5:oo Monday-Friday (excluding holidays)

5. 31
https ://www. assessor.tulsacounty. org/assessor-propefty.php U2412019



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5.40



1

IM

?- 7-
e

CH

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

I

f1

I_tE

I

)_l_Ð

=

IL

e
,1

(n

(n

(n

5
e

^

5
(n 6

(n
sf I

(n e 1

g
e I

I

IÙ

BOA-225820 200 400
Feet

b+ 19-12 01

L,I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

CZM: 36

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22582

HEARING DATE: 0211212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Christopher Riley

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirment for a liquor store from other
liquor stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers,or pawnshops in the CBD district. (Sec
40.300-A)

LOCATION: 301 S FRANKFORT AV E ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: commercial TRACT SIZE: 14000.24 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPïION: LT I BLK 114, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Subiect site:
80A-22460; on 6.26.18, the Board approved a Verification of the 300-foot spacing
requirement for a liquor store from other liquor stores, plasma centers, day labor hiring
centers,or pawnshops in the CBD district.

BOA-22179: on 12.13.16, the Board approved a Verification of the 300-foot spacing
requirement for a bar from public parks, schools, and religious assemblies and 50 ft. from an
R-zoned lot.

Surroundi nrooerfir:
BOA 22448: on 6.12.18, the Board approved a Variance to permit a bar to be located within
300 feet of a religious assembly use. Located; 321 S. Frankfort Ave E.; immeditaley south of
the subject property.

BOA 22422: on 4.10.18, the Board approved a Verification of the 300-foot spacing
requirement for a bar from public parks, schools, and religious assemblies and 50 ft. from an
R-zoned lot. Located;321 S. Frankfort Ave E.; immeditaley south of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: RELATIONSHIP TO THE GOMPREHENSIVE
PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as part of "Downtown Core"
and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture, and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism, and
educational institutions. Downtown Core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous

b,e
REVISED2/6/2019



sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit
hub. New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and
storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,
automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in the CBD. The subject tract is
surrounding by commercial, office, bar, and restaurant uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
As shown on the attached email from the applicant, the proposal is "... to have two separate stores
with a wall in between the liquor store and the coffee shop...". To permit the change in the perimeter
of the wall for the liquor store the applicant is before the Board requesting a Spacing Verification for a
liquor store in the CBD from bail bond offices, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, other liquor
stores, and pawn shops.

The property is zoned CBD and a liquor store is permitted by right in the CBD district so long as it
meets the spacing requirement of 300 ft. from bail bonds offices, plasma centers, day labor
hiring centers, and other liquor stores. The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board
of Adjustment in a public hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required
distance radius. Surrounding neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the
Board of any conflicting uses within the required spacing radius.

The applicant submitted an exhibit indicating a radius around the subject property that contains the
liquor store and has labeled all uses of property within the subject building and that radius in support
of the verification. Staff did not notice any of the above-mentioned conflicting uses within 300 ft. of
the subject site.

Language traditionally utilized by the Board in verifying the spacing requirement

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit the liquor store subject to the action of the Board
being void should another liquor store or other conflicting use be established prior to the
establishment of this liquor store.

ln, 3
REVtSED2/6/2019



22460-Loren Sells FIL T OOPT

0612612018-1208 (9)

Presentation:
Loren Sel¡sj103 South Sheridan Road, Tulsa, OK; noformal presentation was made

but the applicant was available for questions from the Board'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Sells if this liquor would be going in to the Boxyard. Ms.

Sells answered affirmativelY.

Mr. Van De Wiele askeci Ms. Seils iÍ she was aware of any liquor stores, day iabor hiring

centers, plasma centers, pawn shops or bail bond offices within 300 feet of the
proposed tenant space. Ms. Sells stated that she was not aware of any.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
Orl fVlOnOtt of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye",

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the facts in this

matter as they presently exist, we AGCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit expansion of the existing liquor store subject to the action of the Board being

void should another liquor store or other conflicting use be established prior to the

establishment of this liquor store, subject to exhibit 6.9 and the applicant's verbal

confirmation; for the following property:

LT I BLK 114, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22462-Jennifer and Michael Abbev

Action Reauested:
Ver¡t¡cãtion of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a liquor store from other liquoÎ

st,orea, plasma centers, day labor hiring centers, or pawnshops in the CBD District

(Section 40.300-A). LOCATION: Tenant Space - 5O2 East 3'd Street South (CD

4l

Action Requeated:
Spec¡al Except¡on to permit the parking and storage of recreational vehicles in an

RS{ Dist¡ct (Section 45.150). LOCATION: 3818 South 142nd Avenue East (CD

6)

u.q



be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the

following property:

LT 32 BLK 4, LAKE-VIEW HGTS AIUID RESUB PRT t31-2 & 83'6, City of Tulsa,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

ilLt t0Pï
Actlon Reuue¡ted:
ffi300footspacingrequirementforabarfrompublicparks,
sch"ol., and religious assemblies and 50 feet from an R-zoned lot. LOGATION:

301 South Frankfqrt Avenue (CD 4)

Presentation:
lãñn-.in o, 162g East 37th Street, Tulsa, oK; no formal presentation was made

but the applicant was available for any questions.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's spacing verification'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comment¡ and Questionc:
None.

Board Action:
õrÏûõ'îiõiñiWHITE, the Board voted 4-O-0 (Back, Bond, Van De Wiele, White "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Flanagan absent) I move that based upon the facts in this

mafterãs they presently exist, we ÃCCgpt the applicant's verification of spacing for the

proposed bai åubject io the act¡on of tne Board being void should another conflicting

use be established prior to this bar; for the following property:

LT I BLK 1'14, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of
Oklahoma

*t*a*a***t
.aaraataaa

BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
None.

t2/r3120r6-1174 (33)

v,5



constructed" with a full list as to the eastern property and a limited list to the western
property.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Ross, Van De Wiele

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the requ,est for a Special

Eiception to allow a personal improvement use in an OM District (Section 15.020),

suO¡eet to the "as csnstructed" plans as they exist on the site today and as shown on

page 4.6 of the agenda packet. The approval is subject to the following conditions; the

allõwed personal improvement services uses allowed would only be barbers, hair and

nail salons, tanning salons, day spas, body art services and fortune telling services for

the most eastern þroperty on the corner of Lewis and 12th Place South. The uses

allowed for the rnost western property in the OM zoned district, the little red brick house,

the uses would be barbers, hair and nail salons, tanning salons, and day spas, The

applicant is to submit to INCOG a corrected copy of the legal description depicting only

thé two properties that are included in the Olul Disti'ict; the building on the corner of

Lewis and 12th Place and the little red brick building and does not include the vacant lot.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit

and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LTS 3 & 4 BLK 7 & PRT VAC RR R/W BEG 86.51SE MOST NLY NEC LT 4 BLK 7
TERRACE DRIVE ADDN TH SE53.6I N23 W12.75 NWI5.89 NWI2.52 POB SEC 719
13 .OO5AC, TERRACE DRIVE ADDN AMD SUB 82.3&7, TERRACE DRIVE ADDN,

Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

22448-David Kvach Ft[f t0PI
Action Reouested:
Vanance to permit a bar to be located within 300 feet of a religious assembly use

lSection 40.050). LOCATION¿ 321 South Frankfort Avenue East (CD 4)

Presentation:
Da\r¡d t(vactr, 4302 South 137th West Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated he one of the

owners of the subject property. This is a warehouse type building and currently there is

a brew pub and a brewery being constructed inside. He has been approached by

another ienant that would like to have a community service/church in the basement of

the building. This is a very urban type situation. The building time for constructing the

church woulO be shoder than the construction time for the brewery. Mr. Kvach stated

he had a conversation with Casey Stowe, one of the owners of The Boxyard, who

expressed a concern of a church being located on the subject property because it would

restrict his use of The Boxyard where there are already bars and restaurants located.

a6/r2t2or8-1207 (7)

rut00Pr

u.b



@.A- xz4Ltl f lLt C0PT
lntêrested Parties:
@ntofGolnternational,203SouthRiverfront,Jenks,oK;statedhe
just wanted to express the fact that he has zero problem with this. He would like to be

bowntown and wants to be great neighbors. He wants to encourage the development of

downtown. He does not think this will be anything that would be restrictive or prohibitive

of any entities that exist now or that will be developed in the future'

Comments and Questions:
ffishehasbeendoingresearchonthisandshepersonallydoesnot
think that it is bad to have a church next to a bar, however, there are state statutes.

Ms. Miller stated there are ABLE Commission laws that have the same restrictions and

she does not begin to know what the exception process may be to those, if there is one,

but this does n-ot impact that at all. This is to be taken care of from the City's

perspective.

Mr, Van De Wiele asked the applicant to come fon¡rard to state the hardship for the

case. Mr. Kvach stated the hardship is that the church has the potential to be finished

before the bar. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Kvach if the bar was under construction.

Mr. Kvach answered affirmatively.

Ms. Miller stated that downtown is expected to be a dense environment'

Board Action:
On MO1ON of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele

"aye"; no "nays"; RoSs "abstaining"; Bond absent) tO APPROVE the requeSt for a
Váriance to permit a bar to be located within 300 feet of a religious assembly use

tsect¡on ¿0.050). The Board finds the hardship to be the nature of the CBD and the

density of downtown. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property

owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for

the-property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict

letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the ãlleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood in which the subject property is .located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and

a6lw2or8-1207 (8)

u .''7



g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LOTS 5-6-&-7 BLK 114, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

22449-Claude Neon Federal Siqns - Dale Bennett

Action Requested:
Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic display be
permitted on a single lot (Section 60.080-E); Variance to increase the allowed

display surface area for signs (Section 60.080-E). LOCATION: 200 South Denver
Avenue West (CD 9)

Presentation:
Oale gennett, Claude Neon Federal Signs, 1225 North Lansing, Tulsa, OK; stated he

represents the BOK Center downtown and they would like to have three additional
dynamic displays creating a greater sign surface square footage for the allowable
space.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bennett what the total size signage square footage is. Mr.

Bennett stated the total is 649 square feet for the four signs.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bennett if he was currently limitecl to one sign at 48 square
feet. Mr. Bennett answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bennett to state the hardship for the request. Mr. Bennett
deferred to Ms. Gasey Sparks.

l.nterested Parties:
õase-ySþarks, Assistant General Manager for BOK Center, 200 South Denver, Tulsa,

OK; stated the hardship come down to tWo key factors. One is informational purposes

for all the guests which could be up to 800,000 people attending BOK Center events;

i.e., inclement weather and the Center needs the ability to get messages out to the
guests. The other reason is to be able to compete in the space as it relates to other
arenas, especially Oklahoma City who has almost 1,500 square feet of digital active
space.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On 11¡IOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentiOns"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a

o6lt2l20t8-1207 (9)

M-åeLl'18
Ftrr c0Pr 

:

t'. I



agenda packet. The Board finds the hardship to the structural materials of the building
will not allow the sign to be mounted at a lower height. The Board finds that the
following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property

owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations
were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to
achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c, That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning
classification;
d, That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
ímposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will aflord relief;
f. That the varíance to be granted will not alter the essential chaiacter of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently

impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good
or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan;
for the following property:

LT I BLK 182, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

r ILE COPï22422-CDñll Dock. LLC - Jornle Kvrch

Action Requested:
Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,

schools, and religious assemblies and 50 feet from an R-zoned lot (Section
40.050-A). LOCATION: 321 South Frankfort Avenue East (GD 4)

Presentation:
Jeanie Kvach,4302 South 137th West Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated she is an
architect and owns the subject property, She has a tenant who would like to put in a
brew pub as well as a future church in the basement, The brew pub is currently under
permit but there has been no drawing check submitted for the church.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff about the church being in the basement. Ms. Miller stated
that it is her understanding, the church does not have to come before the Board for
spacing because they are the second one in.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Kvach if the church was in the basement already. Ms.
Kvach stated that it is not.

04n0120t8-r203 (12)

L. I



ÐoA - â'7 þz
r lLt t0PIlnfe¡e$e¡LEa¡tle¡i

There were no interested parties present.

Comment¡ end Ot¡ortlons:
None.

EcaÍl¿slieri
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Ross, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; absent) I move that based upon the facts in
this matter as they presently exist, we ACGEPT the applicant's verification of spacing
for the proposed bar subject to the action of the Board being void should another

conflicting use be established prior to this bar; for the following property:

LOTS 5-6-&-Z BLK 114, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

22423-Aa¡on Hunt

Acüon Rcouerled:
Variance of the required parking spaces for a Commercial/Commercial Services/
eLrild¡ng Service Use (Section 55.020), LOCATION: 5623 South 107th Avenue

East (CD 7)

Presentation:
n,¿ron ftqnt, 2764 South 72nd East Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the required nurnber of
parking spaces is not necessary for his business and would create unnecessary
hardship on him due to the compensatory flood water storage easement area located

on the eastern border of the subject property. The subject property is 75 feet wide and

100 feet long.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hunt how parking spaces are allowed on his design for the
subject property. Mr. Hunt stated that currently there are five parking spaces. Mr. Hunt

stated that he does not bring clients to his business site, and it is very rare that the

teams are at the same site at the same time.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hunt where his employees of the facility were going to
park. Mr. Hunt stated they will use the five parking spaces. Mr. Van De Wiele asked
Mr. Hunt if he had only five employees. Mr. Hunt stated he has ten fulltime employees,
but the purpose of the warehouse is for storage of his equipment.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hunt what type of business he has. Mr. Hunt stated his

business is landscaping services. Mr. Van De Wiele if the ten employees drove to the

__ subject property to report for work in the morning. Mr. Hunt stated that typically the
-- emóloyees drivã straight to the job site.

a4lnn0t8-1203 (13)

G.\c



\ryIIITE SURVEYING COMPANY
9936 East 55th Place . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74146 o (918) 663-6924 . lax (918) 664-8366

mailing addressr P. O. Box 471675 . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74'147-1675

May 23,2018

White Surveying Company does hereby state that the tract described as Lot 8, Block 114,
Original Town of Tulsa, also known as The Boxyard and located at 301 South Frankfott Avenue,
does not have any day labor hiring centers, plasma centers, pawn shops, liquor stores, or bail
bonds within 300 feet of the property

K. Shoefstall
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor No. 16i'6

SHOEF$TALL

$

r678

RANDYK.

HO

L, I\



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22582 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
TractL# 19-12 01

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

u. lÂ



fl,o) g¡g¿ tûentqa¿ :qeg oloqd Ie!ßV

'punot6 aq¡ uo sdrnlea! Iellslktd qrlm u6!p

^losllatd 
rou 

^ew 
sÃepaao qqdetg :atoy

LO ZL-61

z89ZZ-VOg
lceu

lco[qns -t-00r 0ç
Ìêel

0

\
Ë

\
{

^a
t",w V a

¿J
ab.

t)

J
ur
(n

I

ô¿
l,

s Lsta
a

"" 

t)

a-
¿

a

<rl t¿

t'
lll

,1

at
-'rl

,l
rtl
vl

,."4
ar

,t
t

\¡rl u)
>4

-at

l6
a t

å
\

I I ol ¡i \
,l aì Ë

t I
o
\L¡:l

lr' ér ti.
'\r

z
d-
c¿\L¡l

tr
ó
T

¡l

¡l\

rtl',1 tt

' ,r ' ltt

I
) a1t t aa

tll¡ç
Ers!3;' '. aa

,,1*
1'

a
ró tl,

¡l i,h
\'7
\i.\r

a)l'r ¡
ta t tI

t

It

oooz.r.ê
.t', sul

':ti *"

rd s ts|" ,:,
a

....,1

\ri
\r..,å.

''-:W

(')

l¡

a



7'

Parking
lot

Parking
lot The Fur

Shop
Sign
Co. Project

Site

Box
Yard

Vacant
Commercial
bldg.

Parking
lot

New Era:
Fermentations

t
I

,¡

b,TL{



5l'')

S. FRANKFORTAVÊNUE

/1\
Ez

Erfi

-@
nfr

'åå

@

uf; äg

t/

\:/ 'çffi
I

EF

o-
I

EË

ufi
E

o
e

l¡ l;

F
¡q
In
m
mI

@

-À
o

aç

o
EË

n

o o

o
J
¡i¡

afr

o
EËffi

- -- --@
EE

;
jF

o o

o
\

Håq trE
t!*
ä¡!

+
I

o

I

I

]-
I

0

I

I

I t!
Ë*I Ioo

AP

;Ë

gz'a
å

I
3
¿

a

F
99È 9F g

ÉE* ËË 
F

ôcç ÈE

¡*: *ä
ëdö 5d

ÊrÍÊËoãE 
"Éã5ÈtPi

=ËB
l#É0 (,

In
U'-{
Troov
r0tz

l

.$6

i>1-r

o
I

Þ¡

!i
Et ñl,å: -l :r gt Ër E, ¡åA:Æ SELSER ScHAEFER 

^RcHtTEcTs



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

christopher ri ley < christopherri ley2l-1-2 @ gmai l.com >

Thursday, January 24,2019 1-:34 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Re: BOA-22582

Hello Amy,

No, actually we're going to have two separate stores with a wall in between the liquor store and the coffe shop, so that
underage customers can enjoy the coffee shops without being exposed to the liquor store.

The physical address is:

502 E 3rd St, Tulsa, Ok.74t2O
Units 224 (coffee shop) and 228 (liquor store)

Thank you,
Christopher Riley

On Thu, Jan24,2019 at 1:13 PM Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org> wrote:

Hello,

I just have a few questions regarding your Board of Adjustment application (#BOA-22582). ls it correct that the existing
liquor store is moving to a new tenant space in the Boxyard and that a coffee shop is moving into the old space? Also, is

there an address for the tenant space where the new liquor store will be? Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner

2 West Second Street, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

918.579.9437

918.579.9537 fax

aulmer(ôincog.orq

eaGI

1

¡arÉhadl ¡qfnfi - n¡gb*d !¡Jfür

tr.\þ



f l
o-

l
È

È

f

l-o
{r
l-o
lrtìoI(t,

(o

Se
3p
À

ç
N

IN
õó

f
o-

(o
(o

Io
f,
o-

(o
(Y)

ç- Ítt¡5cl¿.?

PUD-704 co PUD.557 3

J

--lr

oo
I
!
I
I

---J

l{
Fi

Io
f

a

CA

€
ro

Io
Ð
o-

PUD.

t-su

tl1D co

o

P JÐ-411 )UD ,411 I2

ct
Iô

Ð
È

I
I

P

t, 6
==EEf=
ooÈgg
oooo_
LLoooc)o àsz.x=

I¡J MF
(9
t¡J
J

o

t--

I
I
I

oi

r

CÐ
N
C.)

Ia

g)
6
u)
C\
C\

¡

o
a

oo(o

EC
l.LíJ

o



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8323
CZM:57
GD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22589

HEARING DATE= 0211212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Alan Betchan

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 750 sq. ft. or
4Oo/o of the of the floor area of the principal structure (Sec. 45.030-8)

LOCATION: 7415 E 98 ST S; 7425 E 98 ST S ZONED: RS-1, RS-3, PUD-678

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 467322.31 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT NW SE BEG NWC SE TH E370 58744.6 CRV 1F273.37 NW523.23
N571 .23TO POB LESS S30 E131.43 THEREOF SEC 23 1813 8.5374CS; LT 1 BLK 4, AUDUBON
VILLAGE, SPRING VALLEY

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Su rroundinq Properties :

BOA-15584; on the Board denied a Variance of the maximum permitted square footage for a
detached accessory building to 1600 square feet. Property being located north and west of the
northwest corner of East 101st Street South and South Memorial Drive.

80A-7967; on 6.21.73, the Board approved a Minor Variance for a modification of frontage
requirements to permit a lot-split. Located at 9696 S. 74th E. Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

(7, A
REVtSEO2/6/201 I



of life. The concept of stabilíty and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tracts is

STAFF GOMMENTS:
As shown on the attached lot-split exhibits, the applicant has submitted LS-21178 to INCOG staff.
The applicant is proposing to then combine the resulting "Tract B" with the larger RS-1 zoned parcel
to the west. The applicant has submitted the attached hardship statement.

The proposed "Tract B" is zoned RS-3 and the existing larger parcel is zoned RS-1. ln an RS-3
district, the Code states that detached accessory buildings are limited to a floor area of 500 sq. ft. or
40% of the principal dwelling, whichever is greater. ln an RS-1 district, the Code states that detached
accessory buildings are limited to a floor area of 750 sq. ft. or 40o/o of the princípal dwelling,
whichever is greater.

The applicant has indicated the primary residence is the 2,680 sq. ft. building nearest to the east line.
With the proposed combination, the accessory structures exceed the allowable floor area of 1,072
sq.ft. (2680 sq. ft.x.40).

The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the maximum permitted floor area of a detached
accessory building on the lot (Sec. 45.030-8).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed
4O% of the of the floor area of the principal structure (Sec. 45.030-8).

Finding the hardship(s) to be_
a

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa/y hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nten ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

1,3

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

REVtSED2/6/20't9



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property ís located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

rl.Ll
REVISED2/6/2019



Case No. 15585 (contlnued)
9mneqts aDd Questlons:

Board Actlon:
0n l()Tl

Ms. Bradley asked the focatfon of the buslness ln questlon, and Mr.
Ralnes sfated that the repalr operatlon ls locafed ln fhe soufh
portlon of the bulldlng.

ln response to Ms. Bradleyts questlon concernlng body rork and doors
on the east slde of the bul ldfng, Mr. Ralnes stated thaf the
buslness ln questlon does not do body work and does not have doors
on the east slde of the bulldlng.

Affer dlscusslon concernlng the posslble need for screenlng the easf
boundary of the buslness (walved by a prevlous actlon), [t ras the
consensus of fhe Eoard that screenlng yould not be n€cessary lf the
east stde of the bulldlng remalns a s-ol ld ¡all.

Eotestantg: None.

ON of BRIIÍLEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle,
Chappel le, ltlh lte, taye"; no nnaysr; no nabsfentlonsni Ful ler,
trabsentrr) to â8f89!E a Speclal Exceptlon to permlf Use Unit 17 uses
(automoblle rãffino úody rork) '- Sestlon 701. PRIì¡C|P I usEs
PERilITIED lN OOICRCI¿ìI DlSfRlCtS - Use Unlf 17¡ subJect to all work
belng complefed lnslde the bulldlng, wlfh no outslde storage of
materfalsi subJect to no body rorki and subJect to the east slde of
thls portlon of the bul ldlng remalnlng a solld rall; f lndlng that
fhere are sfnf lar usês f n the lmmedlate vlcln lty, and the grantlng
of the speclal exceptlon request, rlth condltlons, wlll not be
detrlmental to the area; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

The east l50t of Lots 5, 6 and 7, Cantrel I Addlflon, Clfy of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Gase l5584

Acflon Requested:
Varlance of the maxlmum sguare footage permltled for deTached
accessory bulldlngs from 750 sq ft to 1600 sq ft to permlt
constructlon of a neï, bul ldlng - Sectlon 2t0. Y RIIS - Use Unlf 6,
located 7404 East 98th Street.

Presentatlon¡
The appl lcant, Dennls Frltts, 2501 l{est Quantlco Street, Broken
Arrow, 0klahoma, submltted a sketch and photographs (Exhlb¡t E-l),
and explalned that he ls proposlng to purchase the subJect property
lf he ls permltted to store hls buslness machlnery on the premlses.
t¡lr. Frf tts poÍnfed ouf that the fract ls surrounded on three sldes
by a detentlon laclllty, vlth 98+h Street abuttlng fhe north
boundary I lne. The appl Icant staled that he is proposlng to
construct a storage facll lty large enough to secure hls equlpment.

I t . 15.90:575ß)
rl. 5



Case No. 11584 (contlnued)
Qcrn¡rents and Questlons:

Ms. fhi+elnqulTéd as to fhe type of equlpment that wlll be sfored
on the property, and the appl lcant repl led that he wl I I store a
rbobcatn and a backhoe ln the accessory bulldlng.

ln response to Ms. Bradley, Mr. Frftfs stated that the ner storage
factffty wtll be connected fo fhe exlstlng 20f by 24t bulldlng. He

stated that the porfabte storage butldlng.can be removed lf that ls
made a condltlon of approval.

Ms. t{hlte asked the appl lcant hor much storage space ls requl¡9d to
house hls equlpment, and he stated that the constructlon of a 20t bY
24, addltlon to the exlstlng bul ldlng (tolal 960 sg f+) rould
provlde sufflclent storage space for hls buslness equlpment.

Mr. Jackere asked lf a rbobcatr and backhoe rould be the only
busfness equlpment stored on the subJect property, and Mr' Frlfts
answered ln the afflrmatlve.

Mr. Jackere advlsed that resldentlal dlstrlcts are for resldenflal
usês. He stated thaT, although some resfdents of such dlstrlcts
mlght drÍve hone ptckup trucks used ln fhelr buslnesses, nbobcafsr
and backhoes are not typlcally found ln resldenflal areas. He
suggested fhat thls use of the property ls not ln accordance wlth
the Code.

Ms. Bradley stated fhat thE appl fcant has not presenfed a hardshlp
for fhe yarlance requesf,

Protestants¡---miT-Fraztsr, 1424 Terrace Drlve, Tulsa, 0klahoma, submlfted
photographs (Exhfblt E-2) and stated that he ls the atforney for the
homeowners ln the lmmedlafe area. He polnted out fhat the appl lcant
has not presented a hardshlp for the varlance request. l¡lr. Frazler
slated that the large equlpment wlll requlre a truck for haullng,
and the fransportlng of thls equtpment [n and out of fhe area rlll
be defrlmental to the resldentlal nelghborhood. He lnformed fhat
fhe surroundlng homes are on large lofs' and the buslness actlvlty
rtll not be approprlate at thls locatlon.

Protestants ln attendance who dld not choose fo speak rere as
fol lows:

llarlan lesf, 7463 East 98th Street, Tulsa' Oklahoma,
Vlckl and Don Rose, 7425 Eas't 98th Streef' Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Jesse Cllfton, 9802 South 74th Easf Avenue, Tulsa' Oklahoma.
Darrel tlutllns, 8944 East lt5fh Street, Blxby, 0klahoma.

11.15.90:575(7)

11 ,u



Case No. 15584 (contlnued)
Board Âctlon:

0n ÞTION oÍ OIAFPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle,
Chappel le, l{htte, nayen; no rnaysni no rabsfentlonsr; Ful ler,
rabsenlfr) to DEilY a Yarlance of the maxlmum square foofage permfffed
for defachedãessory bulldlngs tron 750 s{ ft to lOó0'sq ff to
permlt constructlon of a new bul lding - Sestlon 210. YâRDS - Use
Unlt 6¡ flndlng that the appllcanl falled to demonstrate a hardshlp
that rould rarrant fhe grantlng of the varlance requesf; and flndlng
fhat the transportlng and storage of large machlnery ln the
resldentlal area would be an lnapproprlate use and rould be
detrlmental fo the nelghborhood; on the fol lowlng descrlbed
property:

Beglnnlng at the northeast corner of the Ntl/4 SE/4 NVI/4 SE/4i
thence rest 181.27t southwesterly on a curve to a polnt; thence
southeasterly 445.77t to a polnt¡ thence northeasterly 568.8r
north to the P0B, Secflon 23, T-18-N, R-15-E, Clty of Tulsa,
Tulsa Oounty, 0klahoma.

Case tb. 155f36'

Actlon .Fequested:
Speclal exceptlon to permlf off-street parkfng ln an Rl4-2 zoned
dlstrlct Sectlon 40t. PRlilClPÀL USES PEFIIITIED l]l RESIDEI{T|¡IL
DISTRICTS. Use Unlt 10, located NE./c of East llfh Street South and
South Hudson Avenue.

Presentatlon¡---Îre appllcant, Charles llorrnn, 2gOA Mld-Contlnent Torer, Tulsa,
0klahoma, submlfted phofographs (Exhlblt F-2, and a plot plan
(Exhlblf F-l), and stated that he ls representlng Oklahoma Flxture
Company. He explalned that the buslness, whlch ras establ lshed ln
f928 and presenfly employs approxlmately 700 peopfe, ls locafed ln a
Ol zonEd dlstrlct and ras developed prlor to the adoption of the
off-street parklng requlrement for Ctl zoned properfy. Mr. Norman
stated that the company ls proposlng fo construct a 200t by 500t
faclllty, along rlth requlred parklng, rhlch wlll be located ln a CH

zoned area. He polnted out that the company also owns RM-2 property
to the north, whlch rlll provlde an addl*lonal 550 parkfng spaces,
slth Board approval. lt rôs noted by the appllcônt fhat fhls
addltlonal parklng area wlll allevlafe any need for parklng ln the
nelghborhood. Mr. Norman stated that the north boundary and the
northeast and northresf corners, rhlch abuf sÍngle-famfly dwelllngs,
rl I I be screened rlth trees, shrubbery and o 6r sol ¡d screenlng
fence. He further noted that the dwel I lngs to the north have deep
rear yards, with the nearesf resÍdence belng llOt from the north
proparty llne. Mr. Norman lnformed that the llghflng flxtures ln
the parklng area wlll be restrlcted to 16r, or 8r lower than tro
exlstlng prlvate securlfy I lghts on the north boundary. ln regard
to lngress and egress, Mr. Norman stafed fhat the only exlt from the
exlstlng CH parklng lot ls on Hudson; however, the n€r plant and
parklng area wlll be accessed from llth Street, rlth only one exlt

1 1 .15.90:575(8)
rl .-l



,

7953 (continued)

Action Requested:

Presentation:

-Bro.tests:

Board Action:

7e67-

Actlon Requested:

Presenta tion:

Remarks:

Protes ts :

7es+

according to the U. S. Government Survey
thereof, excepÈ the North 70 feet thereof.

Exception (Sectíon 410 - Princípal Uses Permitted
ln Resídential. Distrlcts) to erect a duplex in an
RS-3 DÍstricÈ located aÈ 4L56 East 33rd Street.

led Rogers, the applicant, presenËed the plot
pLan (Exhibit rrE-l") to the Board and stared Ëhat
the property rras previousl-y approved for a duplex
but, the permit time expÍred. He advísed the Board
of hís proposed plans ¡ s tâ ting tha t a s Ëorm selver
tuns Èhrough the rníddle of the property r¡hich
makes íc difficuLt to build and a loan r¿ill not be
approved if Èhey buiLd over the storm ser,rer.

None

0n MOTION of COIIEN, ühe Board (5-0) approved an
Exceptíon (Section 410 - Principal Uses PermÍtted
in Residential Districts) to erect a duplex in
an RS-3 District on the follor.ring described
tra ct :

Lot 9, Block 1, hralrer Foster Addition
to the City of Tulsa, OkLahoma.

Minor Variance (Sectlon 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in Resldential Districts - Under
the Provisíons of Section 1430) for a modification
of frontage requirements Eo pernit a lot.-spliÈ
(L-13L09) in an RS-1" District located aE 9696 South
74th East Avenue.

Davld Barnard, the appLicant, l.ras not present.

Mr. Jones advised the Board that the lot-split
had been approved by the Planníng Cornmissíon,
subject to Board of Adjustment approval.

None

6 .2L,73: 141(8)

1.9



i

t

g,,J

7967 (continued)

Board Action:

Commun icaÈ ion :

0n M0T10N of REEDS, the Board (5-0) gppr.oved a

I"finor Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in Residential Districts - Under
the Provísíons of SecËion 1430) f.ox a modifícation
of frontage requirements Èo peÍmit a lot-spLit
(t-13109) in an RS-l District on the follouing
descrÍbed tract:

COMMUNTCATIONS:

This ís a communication from Ehe offíce of Lhe BuÍl-díng
InspecÈor request.Íng a determination of the Use Unit
CLassification for a use as described in a letter
(Exhibít I'F-1rr) and drawings from Sears, Roebuck and
Company,

The use is prirnarily warehousing, with a dispersing
area, eLectronic and mechanical repaír, engine repaír,
quick service area, retail sales, drapery workroom and
personnel included

Upon questioning as to whether or not the intended uses
included Ehe nanufacture of pLastícs, Mr. Gardner pointed
out that the uses dÍd noÈ include the manufacture of raw
pLasÈics but did incLude the fabrícation of plâstÍc parts
fron the already manufactured raw pJ-astic.

Part of the NI,t/4, SE/4 of Section 23, Toun-
shfp 18 North, Range 13 East of the IBM,
Tulsa.County, Oklah.oma, according to the
U.S. Government Survey thereofr'being more
particularly descríbed as follcn¡s, to-htit:
Commencing at the southrnrest.corner of the
NW/4, SE/4 of said Section 23; rhence north
O"oOt17r'east along the west line of the
SE/4 of. said Sectian 23, â distânce^of
288.97' to a poÍnt; thence north 89058'56"
east, a distançe of 367,22' to a Point;
thence north gu5g'22tt east, a disEance of
0.00t to a poinE of curvatute; thence around
a curve to the right, having a radius of
450t and a central angel of 3'10t59", a

diqtance of 25,00t to a point; thence north
?OoS1t35" \.rest, a distance of 394.01 I t,o a

polnt on the wesr line of lhe SE/4 oÍ
Section 23; thence south 0000t17'r qrest along
th'e west line of the SE/4 of said Section 23,
a dístance oÍ. L53.79t to the point of
beginning, containing 0.75 acre, more or less,

6.2L.73 : 141 (9)

rì. q



600
Feet
3000 Tract

Subject B O A-22 589 :;;i',,frtri1;;"i:"?ii;"1:,"i1it';ff;:!,

18-13 23 Aer¡al Photo Date: Februaryrrttrì 
. [A



The variance is requested to allow a portion of the existing parcel to the east of this
tract, which contains an outbuilding, to be combined with this parcel. This parcel is
approximately 8.5 acres in size which far exceeds the minimum lot size set out in the
zoning code for RS-1 lots. The Parcel has numerous outbuildings, many of which have
been in place for over 50 years. The parcel size and historic use more closely mirror
agricultural zoning than existing RS-1 but the owner felt that requesting a variance to
allow the additional outbuilding offered more protections to the neighborhood than
seeking rezoning of the parcel to AG. The parcel size and configuration, historic use,
and existing development constitutes a hardship that we are requesting relief from.

.1. \\



E
JÀ
an
tso
J
É

=ô3g
É.o
]¡i

.ü
IÞoo
Exô
å
I
@

À
UJL

o
oN
co
ooi
=11ú
!-
ô
l-o
JÀ

J

\É

R 13E
SIREET

Exhibit
Page 1 Of I

T

t8

0 200' 150

DRAWING SCALE: 1'= 200

Location Map

LLCAAB

trì. À



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Alan Betchan <alan@aabeng.com>

Tuesday, February 05, 201-9 12:29 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: BOA-22589 Exhibit

143a_001-.pdf

Amy,
l'd define the primary residence as the 2,680 square foot buíldíng nearest to the east line. l've circled it on the attached
exhibit.

Alan

From: Ulmer, Amy Imailto:aulmer@incog.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05,20L9 L2:21PM
To: Alan Betchan <alan@aabeng.com>

Subject: BOA-22589 Exhibit

Alan,

Could you indicate on the attached exhibit you provided which structure is the principal building? l'm writing my staff
report and need to add this information. Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

eaG
È|!å'lcrEür -Ê.gBrclar¡lq*

I

1 -1. l3



ts
dlt
Þo
J
ÉII
d
ÊI
l¡¡:
.ú
:r
b6
l-x
ñ
R6
6
d
¡il)
L

Ø

F
t
g
¡'
?

H
c¡
Þo¿
ô,

R I3E Exhibit
Page 1Of I

T

l8

0 200' 160E:-I¡:¡=:¡=
ORAWNG SCALE: 1"- 200

Location Map

7

--1ri
-v{

l.r nf I

I

YIID^U^Il
M8 LLC

trl 
. {



Feet LS-21 179 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.500 100

Subject
TractÉJ 18-13 23 Aer¡al Photo Ddte: February 2018

1.15



h
JÀ
ttt
Fo
J
Èx
ôa
ú.o
=u¡

=oü
Tl-oo
txo
I
6

o-

'1¡J
L

@

o

oz
N
do

=rii
F
ô
t-o
J
0.

R13E Exhibit
Page 1Of 5

T

A

18

0 50 100

DRAWING SCALE: 1"= 100'

Location Ma

I

^"ï-"?-
I

l^c
rl\LLfw"

10 I 7 6
2

r 1 26.44'
N98"42'56"E

236.49',

POINT OF BEGINNING
REMAINDER TRACT

3
*d^ 1

5

4

lrJ
ót
õo
o

ñq
N(\¡
(Ð

?

$\\?\'Ñ1ÉÐ

¿

lr*fa
1

POINÏ OF BEGINNING
TRACTA

65.00' 10' 1'12'w
EAST 98TH STREET SOUTH

oo' 43.99'

4' 42',15"
POINT OF BEGINNING

TRACT B
R=480.00'

31.03'

AAB LLC

oK7ß

(0r8) 5rÆe

TRACT
B

jA

(9l
'@.

210.05'

REMAINDER

ô TRACT . ,'.G?

il .oo\\{\Lu''
hù9t" Lor 1

BLOCK4

101 .0'

t¡J

99ñ
ÈRoO
c Crlo
@

75.00'
s88"41'1

ú,

'<
@.
cO

N

l¡¡
-'lf)

,(Ð
¡ -\ot<
I rctio"Ø

TRACT
A

r¡J
@-$:i
PEoôI
o(t)

IU
ór
SH
o(!
o
Ø

0'4.8I

Þ(o
--l

6CM02 Es Dæ
@6:018) 5ts2& Fs

t-t v



Þ
J
o-|t'
t-ô)
Éx
a
suo
u
oð

l-6o
l-
x
o

o
À

'TJu

@

N

o
N
d5
t,-
riúÞ
ô
F.o
JÈ

Legal
Description

Page 4 Of 5

TRACT B
A TRACT OF LAND BE|NG PART OF LOT ONE (1), BLOCK FOUR (4), AUDUBON VILLAGE, A
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING
TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1);THENCE
NORTH 22"44'25" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1), A DISTANCE
OF 337.59 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1);THENCE
NORTH 67'15'49', EAST ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1), A DISTANCE
OF 115.39 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88'42'56" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT
oNE (1), A DTSTANCEOF 26.44 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT

TEN (10), BLOCK ONE (1) OF SAID AUDUBON VILLAGE;THENCE SOUTH 05"45'35" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 142.41FEET;THENCE SOUTH 12"27'50" EAST, A DISTANCE

OF 48.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 13"11'22" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.14 FEET TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1);THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1)

ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 48O.OO FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 70'5848'WEST - 64.95 FEET, FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 65-00 FEET

TO SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1) AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 33,230.41 SQUARE FEET OR 0.76 ACRES.

LEGAL DESCRTPTTON BAS|S OF BEARTNGS lS THE WEST L|NE OF LOT ONE (r) BLOCK
FOUR (4) OF AUDUBON VILLAGE BEING NORTH 22"44',25" WEST.

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED ON OCTOBER 12, 2018 BY JAY P. BISSELL,

OKLAHOMA LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1318.

AAB LLC

I11 
. '1



UImer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Irving Frank < peapawfrank@gmail.com>
Wednesday, February 06, 201-9 8:37 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Don Clifton
BOA-22589

Thank you for sending us the materials for the above case. My wife and I are property owners/residents in the Audobon

Village Addition, being the gate house located at9740 S. 75th /E. Avenue.Our concerns are several as follows:

t. The "accessory building" in this application has an enclosed area of 940 square feet with a concrete floor and

several garage doors.

Our concern is that the subject vacant accessory building on Tract B, if split from the parent tract is approved, would

likely be incorporated into the already established nonconforming/quasi-commmercial landscape business (such as for
storage) on the 8.7 acre tract to the west and result in the expansion of the existing nonconforming landscape use.

2. Presently, the only access for the high incidence of the nonconforming landscape commercial type traffic, which

causes noise from the pickup trucks and trailers and noise from the bouncing of equipment on the trailers and pickups

as they enter and exit the landscape business area is East 98th Street, is directly past the only point of access to
Audobon Village entry gate and directly abutting our residence.

Our concern is the increased negative impact on our property and Audobon Village of the traffic and noise if the
landscape business is allowed to expand into the 940 square foot accessory building as requested in BOA 22589.

Therefore , if the Board of Adjustment is supportive of BOA 22589 in whole or part, we are requesting that a condition of
any approval be placed on BOA-22589 as follows:

ln no case shall the nonconforming commercial landscape business or components thereof be allowed to access and/or
utilize the 940 square foot building on Tract B of BOA-22589.

Respectfu lly Submitted,
Dixie and lrving Frank

97405.75th E. Ave.
Tulsa, OK74133
918 299-8690

1 tì.18


